

**Sheridan County Sportsmen's  
Association  
89 Keystone Road, PO box 155  
Sheridan, Wyoming 82801**

**SCSA Executive Committee  
Meeting Minutes  
March 21, 2023**

**Call to order:** at 7:06 p.m. by President Jerry Reed

**Roll Call:** Those officers present were:

President Jerry Reed  
Vice President Bruce Edwards  
Secretary Mike Kuzara  
Treasurer Charlotte Hamilton

Directors present were:  
Black Powder, Ed Kern  
Juniors: Jeff Hinton  
Long Range, Larry Littrell (via Zoom)  
Pistol, Bob Hamilton  
Silhouette, Bruce Stevens  
Small bore, Kelly Burton  
Rifle, Russ Hamilton  
Women's activities, Kathy Lundberg  
Archery, Eric Bretthauer

Others in attendance were:  
Jeff Donnell

Absent:  
Tracy Landeis  
Tom Nutter  
Tom Bennett

Current General Membership count stands at: 640 Annual, 128 Life, 16 Jr., 784 Total

**Approval of the Feb. 2022 Executive Committee meeting Minutes**

Bob Hamilton moved to accept the minutes with no comments with a second from Eric Bretthauer. Motion passed by unanimous vote. None opposed

**Treasurer's Report:** Treasurer Charlotte Hamilton sent a profit and loss report to all of the officers and directors via email for their inspection before the meeting. It was noted that there was no bill yet for snow removal. There were no further comments and the treasurer's report was filed as given.

**Old Business:** Club cleaning was the topic. The original contractor, Holly was ill and was uncertain when she would be able to resume duty. Eric said he had some quotes which he will bring to the table later for consideration.

**Indoor Range committee:**

Bruce Edwards talked about the 501c3 process and his discussions with Jeff Donnell and Bob Wyatt on the particulars. This would include a conversion from the current 501c7 status.

Further action would be determined by input from knowledgeable legal advice from Bob Wyatt.

Bruce moved to convert SCSA's 501c7 to a 501c3. There was a second from Eric. Motion was passed by a majority vote with one opposed.

There was a consensus to let Bob Wyatt work with Greg Marshall to handle the paperwork and related IRS filing processes. To migrate SCSA from a c7 to a c3 status.

**Spring Cleaning:** April 22<sup>nd</sup> or alternate April 29<sup>th</sup>.

Jerry asked the Directors to get information out to T. Sowers for the newsletter concerning their needs during the Spring Cleaning day as to number of volunteers and equipment needed. Jerry also noted that he has ordered more SCSA caps.

Bruce Stevens said the breakaway gate component has arrived.

Snow removal was discussed.

Gate keys and who had them or needed them was discussed at length.

Bruce Edwards talked about the SCSA credit card and where he was keeping his.

SCSA business accounts were discussed that had SCSA's tax ID info. It was suggested a list of those businesses should be available.

Bruce Edwards moved to have a list of accounts developed and accessible with a second by Eric. The motion was approved unanimously with no objections.

**New Business:**

Water in the indoor range was the next topic. There were no solutions proposed.

Larry moved to have an executive meeting on the 3<sup>rd</sup> Tuesday of Oct. Russ seconded the motion which passed with two objections.

Jerry announced that Brenda Weatherby is back in Sheridan and wants to meet with him and Bruce.

Mail pick up was discussed.

Larry asked about the RV hookups. He was informed there was a \$10 hookup fee.

Bob said the ant invasion was taken care of by the exterminator.

**Director reports:**

Russ reported that snow was dug out from the pistol pits several times but blew full of snow again, so the CCW class was held successfully on the 25 yard range on the previous Sunday.

He mentioned an average of 15 people per day through the gate over the last 3 months for a total of 1359 users in the last 3 months. Snow removal was discussed.

Larry asked about graveling the road up the hill. More discussion on that ensued. Bob talked about crushed concrete and its use and where to use it.

Larry said there was nothing to discuss about long range activity or lack thereof.

Kathy reiterated the agenda that she had posted for the summer.

Eric had a lot to report. 48 shooters lined up for April 15 snow shoot, raffle items, the NRA connection, WPA shoot, etc. Explained the perks that go along with all of that.

Ed said they will shoot Sunday weather permitting and a Memorial Day shoot in Riverton.

Kelly had nothing to report

Jeff said the juniors were very busy.

Bob said he had 3 classes and gave the details. Indoor Bullseye generated \$1,300.00.

Jerry added that so far in March 84 people had signed in to the indoor range.

Bruce Stevens said activity on the hill has stalled because of the snow. Also the main road needs more gravel.

Eric said that Russ and he would be going to Billings for USPSA certification,

Meeting was adjourned by President Jerry Reed at 8:04 pm.

President Jerry Reed \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_

Secretary Mike Kuzara \_\_\_\_\_ Date \_\_\_\_\_